FILED DEC 06, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 07308-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marguerite McLean

= e =i
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 8:22 AM
To: Jeff Bates
Cc: Mark Long; Greg Fogleman; Brenda Hawkins
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - 130000-OT

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DNs 02501-11, 02505-11, and 02507-11.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Jeff Bates -1

-

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 7:49 AM o
To: Marguerite McLean ?ﬁ w0
Cc: Mark Long; Greg Fogleman; Brenda Hawkins T f/;
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents < . L
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Yes, these documents can be returned. %({F = /
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From: Marguerite McLean - ':3

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 9:04 AM
To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Greg Fogleman; Mark Long; Brenda Hawkins
Subject: Return of Confidential Documents

Jeff,

It appears there were 3 more confidential documents related to the responses to the 2011 local competition
data requests that were not on the list i previously sent you.

Can confidential DNs 02501-11, 02505-11, and 02507-11 be returned to the source along with the other
documents ?

DN 02501-11 — Cox (Culpepper) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to staff's 2011 [CLEC] local competition data
request [questionnaire item No. 7, Attachment 1 (data tables), and Attachment 2 (FCC Form 477)]; includes
CD. (TA027)

DN 02505-11 — Frontier Communications of the South, LLC (Fasciano) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to
staff's 2011 [ILEC] local competition data request; includes CD. (TL732) [CLK note: CD contained no
information; company contacted 4/15/11 and will provide another CD.]

DN 02507-11 - Frontier Communications of the South, LLC (Fasciano) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Revised response
to staff's 2011 [ILEC] local competition data request; includes CD. (TL732) [CLK note: CD contained no
information; company contacted 4/15/11 and will provide another CD.]

Thanks.


FPSC Commission Clerk
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





